™ e 1. T ¥ . DO A e 8 ey |
A BR €D - aya’ / 1 4 DF e T &
Donald F. Lee & Associates, Inc.
S LANDSURVEYORS - ENGINEERS
140 NW Ridgewood Avenue « Highway & Route Surveys
Lake City, Florida 32055 = Topographic Surveys
PH 386-755-6166  FAX 386-755-6167 * Land & Subdivision Surveys
D F L email: donald@dfla.com « Control Surveying
website: www.dfla.com Since 1984 » Civil Engineering

DATE: Tuesday, February 05, 2019

TO: Columbia County Building Department

FROM: Tim Delbene —Donald F. Lee & Associates

CC: Bryan Zecher Construction

RE: Floor Elevation — Lots 7 & 8, Oaks of Lake City Phase 1

This is to certify that an elevation was obtained on the floor of a dwelling under construction on
the above referenced lands. The results are as follows:

FLOOR ELEVATION: 80.46 feet (higher floor area)
79.93 feet (lower floor area)

DATUM: NAVD 1988
The elevation was projected from a Benchmark set by this Company from original design

elevations for this development. The plat of the development (Oaks of Lake City Phase 1)
indicates that the minimum floor elevation for lot 7 is 79.0 feet and for lot 8 is 77.0 feet)
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